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has a full set.) Rather than overload you with a lot of paper, I would prefer to
wait until you need specific items. Either you or Jim or Howard can contact me.
I will send you all my notes on the £x forthcoming FBI xmm releases.

As T understand it, you now have the Powell photo? I think one of the critics -
I can't offhand recallwk who - got it from the FBI a couple of years ago.

Re your letter of 11/6: it's not clear if this is what you wanted, but here is
my correspondence with NARS re the 11/1/66 Naval report. Much thanks for the items
you sent; they certainly weren't in ashurry to release this, although I Exmugh thought
my appeal letter ®/7/72) Eas pretty convincing. Feel free to use any of this. The -
document itself, of course, is in Post-Mortem (pp: 565-573).

I've made personal-file requests to FBI, CIA, and SS, but will hold off on NARS
HE until T see what happens with those. Z(?Z/“Z o

Sincerely,



